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 -1






 SMEDA  SMEDA  SMEDA 
 WWW.SMEDA.ORG.PK   

 -2
 








 -3
 1998  (SMEDA) 





 

 -4
 5 

 2013-14  (PM Youth Bussiness Loan Scheme) 
 8 

 SME  (Equity)  (Debt)  10:90 




 
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 SMEDA 
 SMEDA 

 WWW.SMEDA.ORG.PK 

 5



 11.5"23"  11.5''X11.5'' 
 3  6  93  50 


 42  8   30  13  72  21 

 10,986,491  1.5 47  NPV 


 
 

 6



 


 




 Marble Processing Clusters 



 1  3  1.1  9  1.75   14 
 4''12''  Onyx  1  2 







 3 
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


 .7






 

 .8

  50  187,200  8 

 93,600

 .9
 Onyx  160.1


 6050 




 .10




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 .11

 .12



 .12.1
 93,600  187,200 

 3 
 NPV  IRR 

 1 
 
47 IRR 
1.5 

10,986,491  NPV 
 Procument 




 












 



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 .12.2
 

 2 
 

 217,200 10 
 1,954,800 90 

8 
8 
1 

 .12.3


 3 
 

30,000 
1,300,000 
1,330,000 

842,000 
2,172,000 

 .12.4



 4 
   

4,000 200 20 
18,000 900 20 

3,000 150 20 
15,000 750 20 
40,000 2,000 

 480,000  

 
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 .12.5
 30,000 

 .12.6


 5 
   

250,000 250,000 01 18'' 
250,000 250,000 01 12''  Resizer 
300,000 150,000 01  

500,000 
1,300,000 03 

 .12.7


 6 
   

335,400 2,600 129 No  14 
335,400 

 .12.8
 7 

  
33,000 03 
33,000 03 

 10  312 


 .12.9
 8 

    
6,552,000 93,600 70  
6,552,000 

 
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 .12.10
 9 

 
30,000 

6,000 
2,000 

38,000 

 13
Majoka Traders

Business: Blades for Marble Machinery, Air Compressors, and Generator 

Contact Person: Mr. Waseem  Chiragh

Contact Detail: House No. 31, Asad Park, Phase II, Ahmed Block, Chuk No. 50., Shumali,

Sargodha, Punjab. 

EMAIL: majokatraders@gmail.com

Cell: 0333-3385278

N-Traders

Business: Marble Machinery, and  Marble Stone Supply

Contact Person: Mr. Ilyas

Contact Detail: Plot No. 100-110, Sector B, Street No. 2, Marble City Gadani, Lasbela,

Balochistan. 

Contact Detail: 0346-2332552

MOD Minerals

Business: Mine Owner and Processor for Marble Blocks, Slabs, and Tiles

Contact Person: Mr. Haroon 

Contact Detail: Marble City Gadani, Lasbela, Balochistan. 

Email: moomande@gmail.com

Shashan Marble

 
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Business: Mine Owner and Processor for Verona Marble Blocks, and Tiles

Contact Person: Mr. Gohram Bizinjo, Mr. Umer Farooq, and Mr. Saleem

Contact Detail: Marble City Gadani, Lasbela, Balochistan. 

Email: umar@sitaratelecom.com

Karkon Marble

Business: Marble Slabs, and Tiles

Contact Person: Mr. Sajid Aalam

Contact Detail: Pir Baala, Warsak Road, Peshawar. 

Hanam Marble

Business: Marble and Onyx Slabs, and Tiles

Contact Person: Mr. Khurram Rangoonwala

Contact Detail: Raiti Pahaar, Manghopir Road. 

Email: hanam@cyer.net.pk

Mr. Toufique Ahmad

Pakistan Stone Development Company, Islamabad

2nd FloorIslamabad Chamber of Commerce & Industry Building Area

G- 8/1, Islamabad

Ph: 051 - 9263465 - 7

Mr. Mehtab Afridi

Dimension Stone Center 

PCSIR Labs

University Road, Peshawar

0345-9112690

 
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 14


 14.1

 
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 14.2

 
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 14.3

 

12



 .14.4


 •


 •

 •

 •




 •

 •


 •


 – •





 •


 •


 •

 T&SD 


 
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 -14.5
Prime Minister's Office

www.pmo.gov.pk

Small & Medium Enterprises Development Authority (SMEDA)

www.smeda.org.pk

National Bank of Pakistan (NBP)

www.nbp.com.pk

First Women Bank Limited (FWBL)

www.fwbl.com.pk

Government of Pakistan

www.pakistan.gov.pk

Ministry of Industries & Production

www.moip.gov.pk

Ministry of Education, Training & Standards in Higher Education

http://moptt.gov.pk

Government of Punjab

www.punjab.gov.pk

Government of Sindh

www.sindh.gov.pk

Government of Khyber Pakhtoonkhwa

www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

Government of Balochistan

www.balochistan.gov.pk

Government of Gilgit Baltistan

www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

Government of Azad Jamu Kashmir

www.ajk.gov.pk

Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP)

www.tdap.gov.pk

Security Commission of Pakistan (SECP)

www.secp.gov.pk

Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FPCCI)

www.fpcci.com.pk

State Bank of Pakistan (SBP)

www.sbp.org.pk

 
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 -15

 
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